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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 9:42 AM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc: CHAN Sam; HO Vincent; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGB96138B
Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SGB 9631B is $58K — $59K(est) as at Oct 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2015 3:02 PM

To: Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; Benson Lim <benson.lbsautoconsultants@gmail.com>

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGBS613B

Resend

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On 31 October 2019 at 14:55:09 SGT, CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 29.10.2019
Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
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hirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 2:55 pm
To: '‘Autoprobe - Mr Tay'; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; KKLau; LKK Valuation; nick@Ibs-

auto.com; Admin A; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; Benson Lim

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGB9613B

Attachments: 1.pdf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 29.10.2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 8B5A
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: 5GB96318
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 300ct 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: COROLLA ALTISCLASSIC 1.6 CVT
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.: 1ZRY214302
Chassis No.: MROS53REH104539378
Maximum Power Qutput: 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $17,804.00
Original Registration Date: 07 Dec2015
First Registration Date: 07 Dec2015
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $17,804.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 06 Dec 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $13,353.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 06 Dec 2025
COE Category: A -Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $59,200.00
COE Rebate Amount: $36,108.00
Total Rebate Amount: $49,461.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 300ct 2019
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76 vehicles | Toyota Corolla M
Price Depreciation Rey Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 31-Dec-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance
We Assure That Its Non PHV/Leasing Car! 1 Owner, Highest Specs "Elegance” Model, Serviced At Borneo Motors With History. Amazing
Low Mileage Done 46654km. As Good As New, See To Like. New Yokohama Tyres, Nice/New Car Number, 100% Accident Free. Call Now! P REwaI AT
Lake View Credit Pte Ltd ' )
Posted: 17-0ct-2019 ]r'ggz:tazols Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $61,800 $8,580 /yr 30-Dec-2015 1,598 cc 50,000 km Sedan Available
Classic
1 Careful Owner! 5Y Borneo Motors Warranty! Agent Maintained Unit! Showroom Condition! Original Toyota Paint! 100% Loan Approval! = A _
Full Loan Available! Bank/In House Loan Available! 120 Point Check Done, STA Welcomed! 6 Months Comprehensive Warranty! L FREM L0 ]
Posted: 31-0ct-2019 ;;s;‘:am-m Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Coralla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 5 N.A 30-Dec-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance
Lowest Interest Rates 2.2% Only! In-House Loan Available! 1 Owner Only! Full Agent Maintained. Tip Top Engine And Gearbox Condition!
Clean Interior! Call Us Now F Obligation Viewing Before It | Drive With No Hassle! .
Interior! or A Non Oblig iewing It [s Gone! Drive E FrEmAA 10
Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Posted: 11-Oct-2019 E?f;:tazms Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $60,800 $8,430 /yr 28-Dec-2015 1,598 cc 72,340 km Sedan Available
Classic
100% Loan Available, Full Agent Serviced Since Day 1! We Are Full Loan Specialist, 1 Owner, Accident Free Unit, Act Now To Test Drive
Now!
laxis
Posted: 25-0ct-2019 Pg;azcls Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, carolfa, Used
Steering Audio Control For Estima 2006-2015
Steering Audio Control for Toyota Estima 2006-2015 to control yr headunit while driving w/o hands leaving the wheel,
More info about this product
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 28-Dec-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

Elegance

One Owner Only, Excellent Tip Top Car Condition Almost New, Clean And Beautiful Interior, Owner's Consignment Unit, Call To Arrange
For A Viewing,

Posted: 19-Aug-2019 ;:szmzms Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 21-Dec-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Classic

Borneo Motors Warranty Till December 2020. One Owner, Low Mileage. Definitely Not A Rental Car, Contact Our Sales Executive For
Enquiries.

Henly Enterprises Co

Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corclla, corolla, Used

Posted: 07-5ep-2019 Toyola

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015 113



